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August 25, 1976

Mr. Norman J. Latkar
Chief, Patent Branch
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of Health, Bducatlon

and Welfare
Washington, D. C. 20201

Dear Norm:

As afoHow-up to our telephone conversationyestarday, I thought you
might be interested fu reading the enclosed reprint. WhUe It .is dated
1948. theaeneral ltlformation is. of course. stl.1l current. and the
commentary on the Steenbock Utigation which awears on page IS ans-"ts

... ··thosequestions you raised yesterday. I suspeCt that some of thecQlt';'
fusion over the "process of natUre"as thebasl.s for Invalidating the
patent arises out of the two opil11ollS from the Appeals Court. I read
only the November 1944 One prior to discussl.ng the subject on the
telephone with you, but as you can see, the June 1943 opinion apparently
differed in its logic if not its conclusion.

We will be sending ol1rcomments Ott the ll'lstitutional patent Agreement
draft pC()po$ed by the ll'lterageneyp.rocurement Pelicy Committee to
Mr. Read as requested.. WOUld mention to 10\1, however, that the
1leUefthat th.e 1~<anGYJ~ aff()rdtng the po$s1btUtYOf two more years
of ~elll8l'Vtt)'Utlder the IFA i..somewbat mIsplaced. As 01117 reeertt
eo..re.nden~ with you on a specific subj~tmatter indicated. we
1leUeve that 1nthis day of dlfflcUlt pt'Oduet registration and long develop"
mel'lt times, the two years ts milch more necessary in the overall Spall
of the UeeDse exelustvlty. The IS and 8 would seem to suggest that the
Go\'etnment bel1$V~ that d$Vel!)pment periods will average three yeats
rather than theftve. Wheteasln aUP~~Uty they will ave.rageseven
Or longe.r. partlC1Ularly in the d.t'l.ig indll8ttY.

B$St .regards.

MOW:es
Enclosure

t4arvl.n D. Wqe~l
Db:eetol' of Licensing


